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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent; Tuesday, 26 November 2019 3.05 FM

To: Simon Koh Eng Aun

Cc: SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SJW 5936C (DOA: 19/11/2019)
Dear Simon,

Instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SIW 5936C (Excess 5500).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

Any check item or supplementary are subjected to further approval from our client.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 237 AM

To: Simon Koh Eng Aun

Cc: Liu Chun Cheong; Andy Qoi Lee Keong; Chua Syahirul Syazwani Irwan; Katherine
Chong; SUR

Subject: RE: Finalization for SJW5936C

Dear Simon,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $5,586.20 before excess $500.00 & GST and 4 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to UOI Insurance company.

« Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegqy »

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 6:32 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalization for SJW5936C

Importance: High

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist finalize to workshop.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Email: SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Simon Koh Eng Aun [mailto:simon.koh,engaun@simedarby.com.sq]
Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2020 9:08 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 3:01 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD VEHICLE SJW 5936C (YOUR REF: M12D12111912)

Dear Shiau Chan,
Please proceed to authorise repair up to $$5,732. Please note that policy excess is $$500.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited
3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 078309
Main = (55) 6222 7733 | DID « (55) 6490 9218 | Fax + (65) 6327 3860 | Email » katielee@uoi com g

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November, 2019 11:24 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: OD VEHICLE SJW 5936C (YOUR REF: M12D12111912)

Dear lenny,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SIW 5936C.
Repair cost economical.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: bas6-3561 | email: siewse@]kkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Shiau Chan [II..KKA.utn}

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 11:24 AM

To: 'LEW JENNY

Ca LEE KATIE; SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SJW 5936C (YOUR REF: M12D12111912)
Attachments: CSUOI19020800Eqf3.pdf

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SJW 5936C.
Repair cost economical.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan {Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(308933)
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51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Policy: M12D12111912 Date: 26" November 2019

Our Ref: CS/UOT19020800/Eqf3

The Motor Claims Department
United Oversea Insurance

Attn: Jenny

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SJW 5936C .
We thank vou for the instruction on _25/11/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 26/11/2019 at the premises of M/s VANTAGE AUTOMOTIVE and
have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount h 8.377.00

Revised Estimate Amount 155 3.169.50

*Check™ Items Amount : 8% 562.50

Market Value - 5% 46,000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value :S$ 37.468.00

Nett Value : 8% 8,532.00

Description of Damage: T,

The vehicle sustained damages at the .

front portion. o { | | ¥ front
offsge

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.
Recommend days of repair: 4 repair days

We have not authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

Steve
Automotive Assessor
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Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 21/11/2019 13:14

| ENTRY DATE & TWIE. 21112018 1128
SUBMITTED BY: ROSLI BIN ABOLIL WAHAB

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piease repor comaclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must ba complated by the Palicyhalder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentaticn or withoiding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiale policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companios is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

G. Thie reporl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association af Singapaora (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of thés report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties.

T. By the lodgement of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consant 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and ta coplas of tha report baing made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 211172019 11:28
Date Of Accident 19/M11/2018 13:50
Exact Location Of Accident SLIP ROAD FROM LOR 2 TOA PAYOH TURN LEFT INTO PIE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SJW5836C

Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner SUN BINJIE

NRIC Mo S69684227

Email Address BJOg17@OUTLOOK.COM

(LOCAL) +65-81380103
OTHERS-81380103

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer PEUGEOCT

Model 2008-1.2 ACTIVE PURETECH (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO
DHOM120019011601

MName of Insurance Company

Paolicy Numbar
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver SUN BINJIE

MNRIC Mo S60684227

Date Of Birth 03/03/1 369

Ocoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 04/06/2010

Driving Experience 9 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-81380103
Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

OTHERS-81380103
BJSS17@OUTLOOK.COM



: ! 2HU DUVER URESUEMN |
Address i LR

" Postcode 134028
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information
 Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehic!sg {including own vehicle) -
Invalved In the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
if Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 19.11.2019 AT AROUND 13:50HRS AT SIDE ROAD MERGING TO SLIP ROAD TOWARDS FIE CHANGI STOP BEHIND
RED TOYOTA WAITING FOR ENTERING PIE.WHILE OBSERVING THE TRAFFIC FROM RIGHT SIDE LOOSE BRAKE THE
CAR SLIGHTLY BUMPED INTO THE CAR IN FRONT.THE LEFT FRONT HEADLAMP OF MY CAR WAS BROKEN WITH SOME
SLIGHT SCRATCH ON THE BUMPER AREA SUROUNDING THE FRONT LAMP.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number UNKNOWMN
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver

- NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4227

SIJW5936C

No

26 Nov 2019

PEUGEOT

308 5DR ALLURE PURETECH 1.2 A/T
2ZWD S/R

Brown

2015

10XT180046092
VF3LPHNYWFS022610
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$20,696.00

25 Mar 2015

25 Mar 2015

0

$5,975.00

Yes
24 Mar 2025
$4,481.00

24 Mar 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$62,002.00

$32,987.00

$37,468.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Nov 2019



AUTOFRANCE

(A Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)
Business Registration No. 52907220C GST Registration No, M2-0000551-1

305 Alexandra Road
159942, Singapore
Tel : 6376 2288
Fax: G477 7373

GST Registration

PEUGCGEOT

No. M2-0000551-1

ESTIMATE

» L}

-

Sun Binjie
Blk 28D Do

ver Crescent

United Overseas Insurance Ltd
Heo 3 Anson Road $#28-01

Estimate No. : BP 4446 Page No. : 1 of 2

Date Estimated : 25/11/2019
| Frepared By : Andy Ooi Lee Keong N
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 53 )

#06-77 Spring Leaf Tower
Singapore 079909
| Singapore 134028 |
> :
REGN. NO. CHASSIE NO. EEGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SJWS5936C VF3LPHNYWFS022610 25/03/2015 3081.2 Allure 17 (0]
DESCHI PTION YALUE
TO CONDUCT OD CLAIM-UOI DOA. 19/11/2019, 0.00
SUNDRIES 2 100.00
LABOUR TC REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, REALIGN FRONT 1,800.00
BUMPER, BOMMNET, FRONT FENDER LH AND ALL AFFECTED
AREA
LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT 2.,400.00
FENDER LH BONNET AND ALL AFFECTED AREA.,
TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT 600.00
CODES, RESTORE ALL PROGRAMME MODULE. {NETT)
TUFF KOTE, ANT|I RUST PRESERVATIONS, BODY CAVITY, 12&ﬂﬂt
PRESERVATIONS (PER-PANEL-360})
l'otal Iabour 1 5,020.00
PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION 2TY _PRICE DISC _  VALUE
1610742580 U FRT BUMPER <Fe- i 1. 1 75000 10.00 675.00
161074548 FRT BUMPER BRACKET SET 4 1 48.00 10.00 43.20
1610758980 FRT BUMPER C-FINISHER -~ HE 1 146.00 10.00 131.40
161076138 FINISHER BUMFPER ra HE 1 71.00 10.00 63.90
16180006880 Q HEADLAMP ASSY LH (LED BULB) 1 1,500.00 10.00 1,350.00
980216318 ENMGINE BONNET - ALUM 1 750.00 10.00 675.00
980246833VD BADGE - FRT LION )_: .I‘-MF 1 37.00 10.00 33.30
1608472280 SENSOR-OBSTACLE DETECTION FRT/REAR 2 180.00 10,00 324.00
1510?61430@ SET PROXIMITY SENSOR SUPPORTS FRT i 1 £8.00 10.00 61.20
Total PBarts 3,357.00

J




AUTOFRANCE

A Division of Vantage Automotive Limited)

Business Registration Mo. 62907220C GST Reaistration No. M2-0000551-1
305 Alexandra Road

169842, Singapore

Tel i 6376 2288

Fax: G477 7373

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE

PEUGCEOT

r

Estimate HNo. : BF 4446 Pags HNo. 2 of 2
Date Estimated 25/11/2019
| Prepared By Andy Ooci Lee Keong
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGHN. MILEAGE
S5JW5936C VF3LPHNYWFS022610 25/03/2015 3081.2 Aallure 17 o]
':NN
LKK Auto Consultants hence noify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey befora/afier spray painiing
» To display damaged pari(s) during resuney
s Parts prices are subject to confirmation
» Third party survey is on-a “Withoul Prejudics” basis
* No dlegal modification(s) & allowed
» Supplementary flem(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from insurance Company
Acknowiedged by Repairer
Segrature:
Dae.
park.q bg
e -
Labour 1 5,020.00
Parts 3,357.00
Labour 2 k 274 0.00
Excess ; : 0.00
Total GST @ 7% i 586.39
Customer Name & Signature / Company Stam
4 il i el Grand Total 8.963.29 J

The above estimates are base on visual inspection and it is possible that further materials and labour may be required upon

dismantling. Should this occur, we will submit supplementary guotation for further

of 30 days anly

approval, This estimate is valid for a period



Vantage Automotive Limited ~ . vt

Business Registration No. 530866631 GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1 VIR (L LA
305 Alexandra Road Singapore 159342 - p | T
Tal: 64777409 Fax: 64777398 LAy PaLy

FELICECDT

Car Reg No: SJW5936C RO Number: BP115278 Date: 02/01/2020
NO.|Supplementary / Check Items Parts Part Number Qty | U/Price |Disc%)| ExtPrice
1 |FRONT BUMPER MOULDING [ LH] ~ /[ 1610745580 1 $150.00| 10% $135.00/®)
2 |BUMPER ABSORBER [/ M) L'}* 1610746780 1 $48.00] 10% 543.20 @

Parts Total: $178.20

NO.|Supplementary Labour Charges Price
Total Labour: $0.00
Total Parts & Labour: $178.20
GST @ 7%: $12.47
Grand Total: $190.67

Raised By Approvad By Acknowledge By BO Parts: Yes | No

Technician CSA Parts Assistant

SIMON KOH G




AUTOFRANCE
(A Divisian of Vantage Automative Limited)
Co. Rags. No. S2007220C GST Regs, Mo, M2-0000551-1
e e T——
Vaniage Aulomothe Cenire
Singapore 159540
6 arvics Booking: 477 7377

oanieci i TN FINALIZATION REPORT

Fax: 8477 7300

Computer generated Involce, No slgnature is required,

All amounts ane in Singagore Dollars,

Work was carried out subject to the Company's Terms and Conditians of Sarvice,
Mo complaints will be entertained unless reparted within seven (7) days of the date of this Invaice,
For credit purchases, interest @1% per month will be detited on averdue amounts,

-

cooe DESCRIPTION == — UNITS  DISCY% RETT
TO CONDUCT 00 CLAIM-UDE DOA19/11/2018, ] 0.00 0.00
SUNDRIES. 1 0.00 5000,/
LABOUR TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR, REALIGN FRONT BUMPER, 1 0.00 600,00,
BONKET, FRONT FENDER LM AND ALL AFFECTED AREA.
LABOUR T PUTTY AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT FENDER LH i 0.00 180000,
BOMNET AMD ALL AFFECTED AREA,
TD CONDUCT ECL PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT CODES, 2 0,00 600,00,
RESTORE ALL PROGRAMME MODULE, (NETT). S
Sub-Total ; 3,050.00
CODE DESCRIPTION _ UNITS DISC % NETT
1610742580 FRT BUMPER <T9> 1 10.00 675,00 /1
1610761480 SET PRONIMITY SENSOR SUPPOATS FRT 1 10.00 1.2/
1616000680 HEADLAMP ASSY LH (LED SULB) 1 10,00 :,Jsu.mf1
SH024633VD BADGE - FRT LION 1 10.00 130
1610745480 FRT BLIMPER BRACKET SET 1 10,00 43.20 /]
1610758980 FRT BUMPER C-FINISHER i 10.00 131,40 -
1610745590 BRACKET SET-FAT 87 FOG LMap (4 B mew H.’I_J il ( .IIHJ 1 10,00 135,00
1610746780 FRT BUMPER ABsORBER (pp) <~ (] 1 10.00 €120
1610761380 FINISHER, BUMPER 1 1000 B,
Sub-Total ; 2,536.20
Attending CS0 : Simon Koh
Should you require further explanation, plesze reach me at
L )
= —
Service Packages 0.00 Tetal Labour/Parts/Service Package Charges 5% 5,586.20 | |
Labour Charges 3,050.00 Less Insurance Excess s% 500,00
Parts Charges 2,536.20 GST @ 7% (13 356.03
Lubricant/Mise 0.00 Irwsice Total Amounts ss 5,442.23
Less Deposit/Voucher 5% 0.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

Ref : CS/UOI19020800/Eqfis2

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 Flatn s et 0 M”Hl“ll’m"”"“m

Code: UQI2

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected 5JwW 5936C
Policy No. DHOM120019011601 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Mi2012111912 Excess (§) 500.00
Assign From  FELIX Assign Date 25/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model PEUGEOT 308 c.c 1199
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. VF3LPHNYWFS022610 Colour BROWN
Odometer DB4359 Steering IN ORDER.
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 YOROHAMA, 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/11/2019 |Inspaction Date 26/11/2019
Survey held at VANTAGE AUTOMOTIVE LTD
305 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 155942
Ba. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 5546 000.00{EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDAMNCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REFAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




' 7d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the uss and bensfit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Repart.

Who may reply on e Re

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-96071698-R Page Mo.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJW 5936C
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | go oo t:} T;J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRT BUMPER (SHN) DEFORMED 675.00 675.00
1|SET FRT BUMPER BRACKET {SN) BROKEN 43.20 43.20
1|FRT BUMPER C-FINSIHER (SN) BROKEN 131.40 131.40
1|FINISHER BUMPER (SN) BROKEN £3.90 63.80
1|HEADLAMP ASSY LH (LED BULB) (SN) BROKEMN 1,350.00 1,350.00
1|ENGINE BONNET - ALUM (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 675.00 -
LABOUR
1|BADGE - FRT LION (SN} NECESSARY 33.30 33.30
2|SENSOR - OBSTACLE DETECTION FRT f REAR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 324,00 -
1|SET PROIMITY SENSOR SUPPORTS FRT (SN) NECESSARY 6120 61.20
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
1|FRONT BUMPER MOULDING (LH) (SN} (ADDITIOMNAL) BROKEN 13500 135.00
1|BUMPER ABSORBER (LONG) (SN) (ADDITIONAL) BEROKEN 43 20 43.20
363520 258620
LABOUR
LABOUR TO REMOVE, REPLACE, RERAIR, REALIGN 1.800.00 600.00
FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT FENDER LH AND ALL
AFFECTED AREA. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
ENGINE BOMNET - ALUM.
LABOUR TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER., 2.400.00 1,800.00
FROMT FENDER LH BONNET AND ALL AFFECTED AREA.
TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR 600.00 600.00
FAULT CODES, RESTORE ALL PROGRAMME MODLULE,
TUFF KOTE, ANTI RUST PRESERVATION, BODY CAVITY, |NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
PRESERVATIONS
4.920.00 3,000.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,555.20 5,586.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 5,586.20
LESS EXCESS -500.00
NETT LIABILITY 5,086.20
Report Ref No. CS/UQI19020800/Eqfas2
CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI

o ln part Any third pary acting or replying on this




